

## *CUDDINGTON, DELAMERE PARK & SANDIWAY VILLAGE PLAN*

### *Action Notes for the meeting of the Implementation Group held on Monday 7<sup>th</sup> November 2016 at the Village Hall commencing 7.00pm*

The Chairman welcomed all present and thanked everyone for the work they have done and are doing.

PRESENT: John de Souza, Heather Thompson, Russell Smith, Mike Hall, John Faulkner (in the chair)

APOLOGY: Sarah Shepherd

ACTION NOTES MEETING 10<sup>TH</sup> OCTOBER 2016: had been circulated and were approved as a correct record. No matters arising.

WORKING GROUP REPORTS: The latest documents of all the Working Groups had been circulated prior to the meeting.

ENVIRONMENT WORKING GROUP: Heather reported that Val and Harold had stood down but were willing to help when required. Litter picks now in full swing. Anyone can help in their own time by picking up and returning the equipment from the Library. Next organised one is Saturday 12<sup>th</sup> November starting 1.00pm. Meet at Blue Cap car park. Pink Pooh campaign: leaflets being distributed Monday 7<sup>th</sup> November. Joel will email all with details of follow up action. Hedge and tree trimming: noted on website and onus is now with the public to report to CWAC/ Parish Council. Same with water drainage. As regards winter gritting CWAC have a standard for the provision of a bin which is at minimum 10% gradients. Heather said that she had attended a CWAC sponsored energy seminar. The Working Group now have a paper to read which is what Lymm have done and this will be discussed at the next meeting. John gave an update on the provision of allotments by the Eden Grange developer.

FACILITIES & COMMUNITY WORKING GROUP: Russell reported that Cuddington Primary School response still awaited to the Youth/ Primary School questionnaire. John F had asked Pat Chrimes to chase Mrs Mills. Results so far positive but generally critical of mobile coverage. Jim Wren had agreed to be moderator of the Forum. He will have meeting shortly with Tarvin Online to hopefully learn from their experiences. More content on website. Looking at mobile/ broadband connectivity. Meeting with Danebridge Practice Manager 17<sup>th</sup> November. Working with local colleges to recruit a student on Duke of Edinburgh award scheme to do research for possible Good Neighbour scheme. Problem with local PCSO not fully back to work being referred to Parish Council.

WEBSITE WORKING GROUP: Validation of entries on Directory nearly completed. Newsroom needs regular supply of new items. Number of different hits gradually increasing. User testing of links is being undertaken on a quarterly basis. John F will ask Steve Chivers for details of footpaths which could go on the website.

TRAFFIC & TRANSPORT WORKING GROUP: John de S reported on the meeting with CWAC Highways. Notes on this circulated previously. Highways say they will paint the line at the junction of Weaverham Road/ School Lane very shortly. Mirror there considered by CWAC not to be beneficial. Controlled crossing at Cuddington shops failed to meet the traffic standard but CWAC will pursue a zebra crossing. Working Party formed to recommend worst stretches of pavements for CWAC

hopefully to repair. Other action awaiting data to be collected Nov/ Dec. John F has spoken to Jane at The Hair Studio at Sandiway shops. She may well speak to Eileen Kerrigan.

COMMUNICATION; Priority to send out a leaflet to all households publicising the new Village Website. Parish Council have agreed to finance the cost within the £500 budget already authorised. John F will organise distribution.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS: John F suggested a get together of all the Working Groups. Date set for 30<sup>th</sup> November at the Blue Cap. John de S will see them and report back to John F.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Monday 5<sup>th</sup> December 2016 at the Village Hall commencing 7.00pm.  
Dates of meetings throughout 2017 are 2<sup>nd</sup> Monday of the month with the exception of November and December which will be 1<sup>st</sup> Monday, all at the Village Hall commencing 7.00pm.